




From:  Nancy Meyers 
Sent:  Friday, April 19, 2013 1:39 PM 
To:  Joseph Guarracino 
Cc:  Jacqueline M. Bohn; Geraldine M. Stout 
Subject:  TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION   ‐  FW: For REVIEW ‐  NWN 

response ‐ Request for Quote ‐ Jabra GN9350e Wireless Headsets 
 
Joe,  
 
Thank you. 
 
Nancy 
 
Nancy C. Meyers 
Procurement Officer 
Internal Process Management Department 
New Jersey Economic Development Authority (NJEDA) 
P.O. Box 990 
Trenton, New Jersey  08625-0990 
(609) 858-6714 
(609) 278-4767 (fax) 
nmeyers@njeda.com 
For more information about NJEDA's products and services please visit us on the web at www.njeda.com 
 
From: Joseph Guarracino [mailto:JGuarracino@nwnit.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: Nancy Meyers 
Cc: Jacqueline M. Bohn 
Subject: FW: TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION - FW: For REVIEW - NWN response - 
Request for Quote - Jabra GN9350e Wireless Headsets 
Importance: High 
 
Nancy, 
 
NWN Corporation accepts the Authority’s Standard Terms and Conditions which shall be applicable to 
any resulting purchase to be issued. Please contact me with any further questions you may have. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Joe Guarracino 
Sr. Account Manager 
NWN Corporation 
856‐914‐5604 
 
 
 
 
From: Nancy Meyers [mailto:NMeyers@njeda.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 1:14 PM 
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To: Jacqueline M. Bohn 
Cc: Geraldine M. Stout 
Subject: TIME SENSITIVE REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION - FW: For REVIEW - NWN response - Request 
for Quote - Jabra GN9350e Wireless Headsets 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Ms. Bohn, 
 
This is to clarify a discrepancy identified regarding the attached bid submitted on behalf of your firm, to 
Holly Morgan – Procurement Specialist.  Please be advised that although NWN’s bid makes reference to 
separate Terms & Conditions; none were included with the bid.  Further, in accordance with the Request 
for Quotation (RFQ) language,  it is the Authority’s Standard Terms and Conditions , alone, which were 
included with the RFQ solicitation and which will apply to any purchase to be issued.  In accordance with 
the Authority’s Standard Terms and Conditions, separate Terms and Conditions submitted by a Bidder 
will not be considered.   
 
Accordingly, please acknowledge  via return e‐mail at or before 9:00 AM on Monday, April 22, 2013, 
that in the event NWN should be the successful Bidder, the Authority’s Standard  Terms and Conditions 
 shall be applicable to any resulting purchase to be issued.  Please understand that this is a Request for 
Clarification only;   not an indication that an award is imminent. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at nmeyers@njeda.com . 
 
Your prompt attention is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
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
 
 
From: Jacqueline M. Bohn [mailto:JBohn@nwnit.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 2:23 PM 
To: Holly Morgan 
Cc: Joseph Guarracino 
Subject: NWN response - Request for Quote - Jabra GN9350e Wireless Headsets 
 
Good Afternoon, 
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Attached is Quote QT86791 for the Jabra headsets.  Please review and contact us with any questions 
you may have. 
Thank you for the opportunity. 

 
Jackie Bohn 
Inside Sales Specialist 

  Corporation – MidAtlantic Region 
856‐914‐5618 Office  l 812‐5618 Internal Dial l 856‐722‐8061 Fax  
303 Fellowship Road, Suite 110, Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 
jbohn@NWNIT.com   l  www.NWNIT.com 

 
 
 

 
Note: This message and any attachments is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is non-public, proprietary, legally privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or return email and destroy or delete this message 
along with any attachments immediately. 
   
Please consider the environment before printing this message. 
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